MINUTES Undergraduate Council March 29, 2018

<u>Members present</u>: Kurt Boniecki (chair), Jia Zhu, Kathleen Atkins, Paige Rose, Beula Magimairaj, Leslie Gomes, Ed Powers, Carl Frederickson, Ben Rowley, Alana Reid, ShaVon Taylor, Jim Downey, Brent Shires, Debbie Dailey, David Kim, Kerry Jordan and Emma Tarrka for Marco Ramirez.

Members absent: Jen Talbot, Keith Lenz, Bernard Chen, Jeff Hill, Dee Lance, Becky Rasnick

Guests: Clay Arnold, Kristen Epps, Susan Gatto

Dr. Boniecki called the meeting to order at 1:40 pm.

Action Items:

- 1. Dr. Magimairaj, on behalf of subcommittee one, moved to recommend two proposals from the department of Mathematics and one from the School of Communication to change the placement standards for **MATH 1360**, **MATH 1390** and **WRTG 1310**. Dr. Rowley seconded the motion. Motion passed, 15 in favor and 1 opposed.
- Dr. Magimairaj, on behalf of subcommittee one, moved to recommend a proposal from the department of English to change course level and number from ENGL 6325 Asian/Asian American Literature to ENGL 4383. Dr. Powers seconded the motion. Motion passed, all in favor.
- 3. Dr. Magimairaj, on behalf of subcommittee one, moved to recommend a proposal from the School of Nursing to change the credit value of NURS 3515 to **NURS 3304** Nursing Care of the Older Adult. Dr. Downey seconded the motion. Motion passed, all in favor.
- 4. Dr. Magimairaj, on behalf of subcommittee one, moved to recommend a proposal from the department of Health Science/Addiction Studies to add existing course **HSC 4314** Multicultural Counseling and Addiction to the UCA Upper Division Core in the category area of Diversity. Dr. Rowley seconded the motion. Motion passed, all in favor.
- Dr. Reid, on behalf of subcommittee two, moved to recommend a proposal from the College of Liberal Arts for the Bachelor in General Studies for new course GEST 4380 General Studies Capstone. Dr. Kim seconded the motion. Motion passed, all in favor.
- 6. Dr. Reid, on behalf of subcommittee two, moved to recommend a proposal from the department of Political Science/International Studies program to change the list of

- upper-division electives and to modify language in the Undergraduate Bulletin. Dr. Downey seconded the motion. Motion passed, all in favor.
- Dr. Reid, on behalf of subcommittee two, moved to recommend a proposal from the department of Political Science for new courses PSCI 3355 Race and US Politics and PSCI 4313 Contemporary Issues in American Politics. Ms. Taylor seconded the motion. Motion passed, all in favor.
- 8. Dr. Reid, on behalf of subcommittee two, moved to recommend a proposal from the School of Communication to add **WRTG 4381** Special Topics in Writing to the requirements for the Professional Writing minor. Dr. Frederickson seconded the motion. Discussion followed. The course will be listed as both a requirement and as an elective since students may repeat the course for elective credits. Motion passed, all in favor.
- 9. Dr. Kim, on behalf of subcommittee three, moved to recommend a proposal from the department of History/African and African American Studies for new course **AFAM 4300** Special Topics in African and African American Studies. Dr. Frederickson seconded the motion. Motion passed, 15 in favor and 1 abstention.
- 10. Dr. Kim, on behalf of subcommittee three, moved to recommend a proposal from the department of History/Southern and Arkansas Studies Minor to change the total credit hour requirements from 21 to 18 and to remove the core and elective components and create one pool of classes. Ms. Taylor seconded the motion. Motion passed, all in favor.
- 11. Dr. Kim, on behalf of subcommittee three, moved to recommend a proposal from the department of Music/Music Education/Piano Vocal to remove MUS 2150 Strings class and add **MUS 4160** Vocal Pedagogy to the list of required courses. Dr. Rowley seconded the motion. Motion passed, all in favor.
- 12. Dr. Kim, on behalf of subcommittee three, moved to recommend a proposal from the department of Management Information Systems to change course level from MIS 4328 to MIS 3328 and remove prerequisite of MIS 3365 and CSCI 3360. Dr. Dailey seconded the motion. Motion passed, all in favor.
- 13. Dr. Kim, on behalf of subcommittee three, moved to recommend a proposal from the College of Education/Teacher Education Programs to change the admission requirements. Dr. Frederickson seconded the motion. Motion passed, all in favor.

Information Items:

- 1. From the Bachelor of General Studies: convert **GEST 4380** to online delivery.
- From Political Science: convert PSCI 4313 to online delivery.
- 3. From English: convert **ENGL 3335** to hybrid delivery.
- 4. From Marketing and Management: convert **MKTG 4360** to online delivery.
- 5. From Psychology & Counseling: convert **PSYC 3332** to online delivery.
- 6. From the School of Communication: convert **COMM 1300** to online delivery.
- 7. From the School of Communication: convert PRLS 2305 to online delivery.
- 8. From the School of Communication: convert PRLS 3310 to online delivery.
- 9. From the School of Communication: convert **PRLS 4305** to online delivery.
- 10. From the School of Communication: convert **PRLS 4308** to online delivery.
- 11. From the School of Communication: convert **PRLS 4312** to online delivery.
- 12. From the School of Communication: convert PRLS 4316 to online delivery.
- 13. From the School of Communication: convert WRTG 1310 to online delivery.
- 14. From the School of Communication: convert WRTG 1320 to online delivery.
- 15. From the School of Nursing: convert **NURS 4V14** to online delivery.
- 16. From Health Sciences/Nuclear Med Tech: change course title for **NMT 4435** from In Vivo Nuclear Medicine III to Diagnostic Nuclear Med III.
- 17. From Health Sciences/Nuclear Med Tech: change course title for **NMT 4325** from In Vivo Nuclear Medicine II to Diagnostic Nuclear Med II.
- 18. From Health Sciences/Nuclear Med Tech: change course title for **NMT 4425** from In Vivo Nuclear Med I to Diagnostic Nuclear Med I.
- 19. From Health Science/Nuclear Med Tech: change course title for **NMT 4330** from Radioimmunoassay to Diagnostic Nuclear Med IV.
- 20. From History/African and African American Studies: add courses HIST 1330, HIST 4372 and AFAM 4300 to the major requirements.
- 21. From Music: change prerequisites for **MUS 2233** by removing MUS 3210 and adding MUS 1230 and MUS 1231.
- 22. From Music: update and clarify information listed in the Undergraduate Bulletin.
- 23. From Music/Music Education: change course title **MUS 2171** from Brass Class II to Low Brass Methods.
- 24. From Music/Music Education: change course title **MUS 2180** from Woodwind Class I to Double Reed Methods.
- 25. From Music/Music Education: change course title **MUS 2181** from Woodwind Class II to Single Reed/Flute Methods.
- 26. From Music/Music Education: change course title **MUS 2199** from Percussion Class to Percussion Methods.
- 27. From Music/Music Education: change course title **MUS 2150** from String Class to String Method.

- 28. From Music/Music Education: change course title **MUS 2170** Brass Class I to High Brass Methods.
- 29. From the School of Communication/Writing Major and Minor: change course title **WRTG 3315** Writing Center Practicum to Center for Writing & Communication Practicum.
- 30. From the School of Communication/Writing Minor/Professional Writing Track: add required courses WRTG 2330 and WRTG 4360.
- 31. From the School of Nursing: remove RN to BSN/MSN description from the Undergraduate Bulletin.

Dr. Rowley made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 2:00 \mbox{pm}

Submitted on behalf of the Undergraduate Council,

Dr. Debbie Dailey